GERALD L. BROWN

; CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT VOICE (208) 547-3305
P.0. BOX 378 FAX (208) 547-3306
SODA SPRINGS, 1D 83276-0378

Member of American [nstitute of CPA'S and Idaho Society of CPA'S

July 10, 2006

Dear Advisory Board,

Attached to this letter are the statements that I have
received from Pete for the month of June. We have paid him the
$3,500 in wages. None of the other expenses have been reimbursed
to him. I do not know what to do. Please provide me with
instructions as to what to pay him.

Sincerely yours,

A G

Gerald L. Brown,
Certified Public Accountant

Cc: Pete Peterson
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